Muhammad Abid Hussain

Stenographer

Institute of Geographical Information Systems

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Abid Hussain is working as Stenographer in the Institute of Geographical Information Systems. Dr. Muhammad Abid Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Qualifications	
ВА	- 2012
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
MSc in Social Sciences	2020 - 2022
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
Experience	
Stenographer	2020- Present
Institute of Geographical Information Systems	
Stenographer	2020 - 2020
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Senior Assistant	2016 - 2020
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Senior Assistant	2011 - 2016
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Senior Assistant	2001 - 2011
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
	- Present